Israel Balderas

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211 310.385.8222



CAREER SUMMARY

Seasoned journalist with a broad experience base that includes a law degree. He's reported on major events including the Bill Clinton-Monica Lewinsky incident, the Bush-Gore Supreme Court decision and the attacks of September 11. Israel was one of the few allowed into the Pentagon to view damage that night.

EDUCATION

Oral Roberts University

Tulsa, Oklahoma Bachelor of Science in Communications Bachelor of Arts in Theology The Catholic University of America Columbus School of Law

Washington, DC Juris Doctor

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anchor 2010 to 2013

WCCB-TV, Charlotte, North Carolina

Main evening anchor and reporter. Reported nightly for the newscast. Provided legal analysis for high profile murder trial and broke news on it months before it became public. Reported and anchored the 2012 DNC convention.

Anchor 2007 to 2009

KFOX-TV, El Paso, Texas

Morning anchor for 3-hour newscast, special event and investigative reporter. Reported on drug cartels and Hispanic issues on both sides of the border. Selected to cover Pope Benedict XVI's first visit to the U.S in 2008.

Reporter 2001 to 2006

APTN, Reuters, Fox News Channel

Freelance reporter and producer for international news agencies. Line produced Fox News Sunday with Chris Wallace.

Reporter 2000 to 2001

New Urban Entertainment Cable Network, Washington, DC

Freelance Capitol Hill, White House reporter. Won New York Festival bronze medal for producing newscast on AIDS in America.

Anchor/Reporter 1997 to 2000

America's Voice Cable Network, Washington, DC

Anchor daily newscasts, panel interviews, viewer phone calls. Editorial oversight and newsroom leader. Reported live from Capitol Hill.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

The District of Columbia Bar The Maryland State Bar Association

AWARDS

2012 Radio Television Digital News Association of the Carolinas: Anchor of the Year